

# Sohaib Ahmed

Full Stack Developer |  
Mobile App  
Developer | Web App  
Developer

## Contact

### Address

KARACHI, COM, 75000

### Phone

923462090639

### E-mail

sohaib6030@gmail.com

### LinkedIn

www.linkedin.com/in/sohaib-ahmed-997a192a

### www

https://dotserviz.com/

## Skills

ASP.NET | .NET Core | C#

Excellent

PHP Laravel

Very Good

Javascript | JQuery |  
Angular

Excellent

React | React Native | Vue

Very Good

HTML, CSS, Bootstrap

Very Good

MSSQL | MYSQL | RealmDB  
| Firestore

Excellent

AWS | Azure | Google  
Cloud

Good

GIT | Deployment pipelines

Very Good

JIRA | Kanban | Trello

Good

Highly-skilled and motivated senior full stack engineer with 7 years of experience. Enhanced performance of 24 applications using ASP.NET, PHP Laravel React, Native, Swift, java, Angular, Vue and SQL. Seeking to draw on proven software development and engineering skills.

## Work History

- 2018-02 - **Full Stack Software Engineer**  
Current AT DOTSERVIZ (self employed), KARACHI, Pakistan region
- 2016-07 - **SENIOR SOFTWARE ENGINEER AT**  
2018-01 WIZSOFT TECHNOLOGIES
- 2015-05 - **ASP.NET DEVELOPER**  
2016-06 AT INFOROX

## Education

- 2014-01 - **BS: Computer science**  
2015-01 University of Karachi  
GPA: 3.12
- 2009-01 - **INTERMEDIATE: Pre Engineering**  
2011-01 DJ Sindh Govt Science College - Karachi
- 2007-01 - **MATRICULATION: Computer Science**  
2009-01 MH Grammar School

## Projects | Portfolio

ASP.NET | NET.Core | Angular | C# | MSSQL

- https://www.counciltaxfinder.com
- https://www.marnpos.com
- https://www.invoicewakalah.com
- https://judsontrucking.herokuapp.com

PHP Laravel | VUE | MYSQL

- https://thrill.twinzbrother.pk
- https://dev.dayklean.com
- https://workparrots.com

JAVA | KOTLIN | Swift IOS | Realm DB

- https://apps.apple.com/gb/app/council-tax-finder/id829597696
- https://apps.apple.com/us/app/evngo/id1482743283
- https://apps.apple.com/us/app/md-driver-app/id1438347509
- https://apps.apple.com/us/app/aus-my-driver/id1419257486
- https://apps.apple.com/us/app/golden-limousine/id1469817732
- https://apps.apple.com/us/app/mcl-limo/id1470945447
- https://apps.apple.com/us/app/executive-limo/id1472500225
- https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.enrgo.epcl.app&hl=en&gl=US
- https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=evango.com&hl=en\_US&gl=US
- https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.app.android.mdcustomerecl&hl=en\_US&gl=US
- https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.app.android.mdcustomergcl&hl=en\_US&gl=US
- https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.app.android.mdcustomermcl&hl=en\_US&gl=US

React | React Native | Fire store

- https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.app.firstcoast&hl=en&gl=US
- https://apps.apple.com/us/app/bizbuddy/id1574159017
- https://apps.apple.com/lu/app/handy-and-zubehor/id1571470021
- https://apps.apple.com/us/app/marketstext/id1573583117
- https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.olosho.com.app
- https://apps.apple.com/pk/app/template-sending-app/id1578736481
- https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.boxekr.androidapp&hl=en&gl=US
- https://apps.apple.com/us/app/indie-nation-network/id1570437817#?platform=ipad
- https://apps.apple.com/gm/app/conphident-logistics/id1576651590
- https://apps.apple.com/ng/app/imo-rapid/id1553521601
- https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.restandreset.androidapp
- https://apps.apple.com/ae/app/fliphubs/id1542995877

Wordpress

- https://dotserviz.com
- https://onepage.dotserviz.com
- https://libaseez.dotserviz.com
- https://estore.dotserviz.com
- https://mcl.dotserviz.com
- https://ecl.dotserviz.com
- https://gcl.dotserviz.com
- https://spc.dotserviz.com
- https://efilerr.com
- http://unville.twinzbrother.pk
- http://thrill.twinzbrother.pk